
 
PROCURMENT SERVICES SECTION 
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ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS FOR 
STANDING OFFER AGREEMENTS 

(RFA-SOA) NO.: 
 1220-060-2020-004 

TITLE:  ASPHALT PAVING SERVICES 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  OCTOBER 9, 2020 

CLOSING DATE:  
PREFER TO RECEIVE APPLICATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE OCTOBER 14, 2020 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS  
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFA-SOA for the above 
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed 
for extras due to the contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains two 
(2) pages in total. 
 
Q.1. Clarify the following: Expected scope of services? Milling? Milling and paving? Paving? Crew 

size? 
 
A.1. Refer to Schedule A – Specifications of Goods and Scope of Services. The types of jobs that 

may likely be needed include but may not be limited to: 
 

• Small and large asphalt paving jobs; 
• Small patches or small new pads to parking lots and sports courts; 
• Limited amounts of roadworks; 
• Pathways; 
• Mow strips; and, 
• Minimal milling. 

 
Crew sizes would depend on size of job. 

 
Q.2. Clarify the following: Asphalt mix quantity and method of payment? Minimum 14mt per call 

out? How are the material rates determined? 
 
A.2.  Payments will be made by the City as noted in Attachment 1 of the RFA-SOA.  Quantities are 

difficult to estimate and will vary by the specific requirements of the job(s).  There are no 
minimum call-outs. 
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Q.3. Clarify if traffic control should be included. 
 
A.3.  Traffic control does not need to be included. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


